
 

Tame Fish Lake was originally 
named Mud Lake but  the 

Wasserzieher family 
homesteaded the north side so it 

must have been known as 
Wasserzieher Lake when the 

map was drawn. 

The Hunt Family homesteaded 
from what is now the Hunters 
Bay Point area to what is now 

the Oaks. 
 

Their home was at the north end 
of the homestead but in 1912 
they must have called what is 

now Echo Point (and previously 
was Rosacker Point), Hunt's 

Point. 

Before moving to the 
mainland, Joe Ruttger 
homesteaded most of 

what we now call Ile of 
Pines. 

Nick Newgard was the 
original  homesteader but he  
sold to the Hall Family from 

Duluth. That may have caused 
this area to be called Duluth 

Bay.   

This is a copy of a copy of a copy of a map that was drawn in approximately 1912.  

It shows how the names of bays & points change over time. 

Thanks go to the Miller Family and Roger Dietsch for providing this information. 

What we now call Indian 
Point, was and is owned 

by the Miller Family. 

 

The Knieff's homesteaded 
the northeast end of this 

bay. 
 

This reference to Knieff's 
Bay seems wrong. 

 
Today this is part of what 

we call White Hawk. 

 


